~ ’ County Hall
X / Cardiff
/ CF10 4UW

Tel: (029) 2087 2000
‘¥
A

# Neuadd y Sir
CARDIFF E?%"XSSV
_AERDYDD Ffan: (029) 2087 2000
AGENDA
Pwyligor IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU
Dyddiad ac amser DYDD GWENER, 23 MAWRTH 2018, 10.00 AM
y cyfarfod
Lleoliad YSTAFELL E, NEUADD Y DDINAS - NEUADD Y DDINAS
Aelodaeth Cynghorydd Jackie Parry (Cadeirydd)
Cynghorwyr Caerhirfryn a/ac Mackie
1 Datgan Buddiannau
Dylid gwneud hyn ar ddechrau’r eitem agenda dan sylw, yn unol &r Cod
Ymddygiad Aelodau.
2 Cais i Amrywio Trwydded Safle - Adeiladau'r Gyfnewidfa, Sgwar Mount
Stuart (Tudalennau 3 - 14)
3 Cais i Ganiatau Trwydded Safle - Chickoland, Heol Albany (Tudalennau 15 -
22)
4 Cofrestriadau Cymdeithasau Bychain ar gyfer y Loteri (Tudalennau 23 - 24)

Davina Fiore

Cyfarwyddwr Llywodraethu a Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol
Dyddiad: Dydd Llun, 19 Mawrth 2018

Cyswlit: Graham Porter, 029 2087 3401, g.porter@caerdydd.gov.uk



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Agenda 2

CARDIFF COUNCIL Agenda Item CO.
CYNGOR CAERDYDD

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: 23 March 2018
Report of the Head of Regulatory Services
Application for Premises Licence - Variation

Licence No: CCCP01990

Name of Premises: Signature Living, The Exchange Building, Mount Stuart Square,
Cardiff, CF10 5FQ

Ward: Butetown

1. Application

1.1 An application for variation of a Premises Licence has been received from Katie
Christine Kenwright.

1.2 The applicant has applied for the following:

(D) To amend the plan attached to the licence (copy attached)

(2)  To add the provision of regulated entertainment in the form of indoor sports as
permitted licensed activity (section C of application form)

3) To add the provision of regulated entertainment in the form of boxing or wrestling
entertainment (indoors) as permitted licensed activity (section D of application
form)

4) To add the following condition in relation to the above licensed activity:

“A minimum of 21 days prior notice shall be given to Cardiff Police Licensing
Unit of any proposed event that falls within the above categories C & D, with
such notice to include information that relates to: expected numbers of patrons;
proposed security provision; details of boxing contestants; event risk assessment
relating to medical provision on site”.

2. Promotion of Licensing Objectives.

2.1 The conditions currently attached to the licence are to remain. A copy of the conditions
are attached.

3. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received in respect of the application, copies of which are
enclosed with the report.

Page 3




4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

Legal Considerations.

In respect of the application the decision must be taken following consideration of the
representations received with a view to promoting the licensing objectives which are:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of Children from Harm

In each case the Sub-Committee may make the following determination

a) To grant the application.

b) To modify the conditions of the licence, by altering, omitting or adding to them,
where relevant.

c) Reject the whole or part of the application.

All decisions taken by the Sub-Committee must (a) be within the legal powers of the
Council and its Committees; (b) comply with any procedural requirement imposed by
law; (c) be undertaken in accordance with the procedural requirements imposed by the
Council eg. standing orders and financial regulations; (d) be fully and properly informed;
(e) be properly motivated; (f) be taken having regard to the Council’s fiduciary duty to its
taxpayers, and (g) be reasonable and proper in all the circumstances.

Issues for Discussion.

The application should be determined and the appropriateness of any conditions on the
licence needs to be discussed.

Dave Holland 06 March 2018
Regulatory Services

Page 4



| Lic;ensing Act 2003 CCCP01990

Premises Licence

ANNEXES: CONDITIONS

Annex 1 Mandatory Conditions

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol

@) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisar in respect of the premises licence, or )

(b) ata time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.
(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made ar authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried
on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises-

{(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to-

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or othemise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the pubiic or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discountéd alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of aicohol
over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably
be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise dnti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;
(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of disability).

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the
premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried
on in accordance with the age verification policy.
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either-
(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

4. The responsible person must ensure that-
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures-
(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the premises; and

{c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that
these measures are avallable.”

5. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohot is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the

Ry e g el e YO AT cosrdaieg A [l

Page 5




Licénsing Act 2003 C C CP 0 1 990

Premises Licence

ANNEXES: CONDITIONS continued ...

permitted price.
6.  Forthe purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1-
(a)“duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;

(b)*permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula-

P=D+ (D xV) <http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukdsi/2014/9780111109120/images/ukdsi_9780111109120_en_001>
where-

(i)P is the permitted price,

(i)D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,
and

i)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale
or supply of the alcohol;

(c)‘relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence-

(i)the holder of the premises licence,

(ii)the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(ii)the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d)‘relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and
(e)'valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994

7 Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies,
the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest
penny.

8. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day") would be

different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a resuit of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of
the period of 14 days beginning on the second day. ’

Mandatory condition: exhibition of films

(1) Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition requiring the admission of children to the
exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this section.

{2) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) applies, admission of children must be restricted in
accordance with any recommendation made by that body.

(3) Where-
(2) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the halder of the licence that this subsection applies to the film in question,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing authority.
(4) In this section-
Z  “children” means persons aged under 18; and

Z  “film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video
Recordings Act 1984 (c. 39) (authority to determine suitability of video works far classification).

Mandatory Condition: door supervision

Where a premises licence includes a candition that at specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security
activity, the licence must include a condition that each such individual must:

[ (aybeauthorised to carry out that activity by = llcence granted underthe Private Security Industry Act 2007; or
(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act.

(2) But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed-

(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c. 12) (premises with premises
licences authorising plays or films), or

S kLI 1111111 T

Page 6




| Liéensing-Act 2003 : CCCP01 990
Premises Licence

ANNEXES: CONDITIONS continued ...
I«

b) in respect of premises In relation to-

(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being used exclusively by club with club premises certificate,
under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence), or

(it) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations under that Act).
(3) For the purposes of this section-

(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and which is licensable conduct for the purposes of
that Act (see section 3(2) of that Act) and

(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1. A CCTV system shall be installed to a standard agreed with South Wales Police. It will be maintained and operated at all times the premi§es
are open to the public. The system shall cover all parts of the licensable areas on the ground floor to which the public have access (ex_cl.udlng
toilets and changing rooms) including all public entrances and exits and outside areas used by customers. Images shall be kept for a minimum
of 31 days.

The images shall be produced to a Police employee or authorised Officer of Cardiff Council Licensing in a readily playable forr_nat immed_igtely
upon request when the premises are open and at all other times as soon as reasonably practical. There will be sufficient staff training to facilitate
the above.

2. The use of the outside area will terminate at 23:00 hours each day.
3. There will be no striptease, lap dancing or similar sexual entertainment allowed on the premises.
4. In respect of the concert room situated on the ground floor, bars and balconies;

a. SIA door staff shall be employed at a ratio of 1 per 100 customers far any event that is not classed as a wedding, dinner or similar pre-
booked event, at all times after 21:00 hours when the premises are to be open after 00:00 hours.

b. S1A door staff shall be employed at a ratio of 1 per 200 customers for any pre-booked wedding, dinner or similar event, at all times
after 21:00 hours when the premises are to be open beyond 00:00 hours.

c. When an event that is not classed as a wedding, dinner or similar pre-booked event takes place and when the event is scheduled to
be open beyond 03:00 hours, all drinks shall be served in non-glass vessels from 23:00 hours.

d. The premises shall adopt the challenge 25 policy.
e. An incident book detailing any violent incidents, incidents of disorder and refusal of sale of alcohal shall be kept.

f. A register of SIA personnel employed at the premises shall be kept detailing the licence number of the member of staff so employed
and the times and dates they were on duty.

3. All windows & doors connected to any function room, bar or restaurant (not Hotel bedrooms) shall be closed post 23:00 hours until 08:00
hours the following day, save for any Fire Exit requirements.

6. Regular patrols of the Hotel gardens shall be conducted a part of general due-diligence.

& ATV

Dave Holland
Shared Regulatory Services 12 December, 2017

S = et VY AR TR cocpatesdimal | vt

Page 7



) Licensing Department,
_eounEie Cardiff Bay Police Station,
James Street,

Cardiff.
2 ® Fo CF10 5EW

23 February 2018
Katie Kenwright  SECTION
Signature Living, L ACERNST o
The Exchange Building,
Mount Stuart Square,
Cardiff,
CF10 5FQ

APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003.
Signature Living, The Exchange Building, Mount Stuart Square, Cardiff, CF10 5FQ

Dear Ms Kenwright,

I have caused enquiries to be made into this application and make the following
representation that | wish to be considered when deciding on the licensable activity and
conditions for this licence. !

We therefore ask that the Licensing Committee hear the representation made by the police
when determining the grant of this application.

Should the applicants agree to comply with the representation made to meet the Licensing
Objectives before a hearing is held then please accept that the police will automatically
withdraw their request for a hearing with the Licensing Committee.

POLICE REPRESENTATION

The permitted hours for Indoor Sporting Events and Boxing or Wrestling entertainment be
amended to
Mon-Sun 08:00 — 00:00

Mae Heddlu De Cymru yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraega Saesneg.  South Wales Police welcomes receiving correspondence in Welsh and English.
Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraegac nifydd  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.

Prif Gwnstabl Matt Jukes QP@@ﬁ(Bm}M&. Chief Constable



The following conditions are requested:

1. A CCTV system shall be installed to a standard agreed with South Wales Police. It will
be maintained and operated at all times when the premises are open to the public. The
system shall cover all parts of the licensable areas on the ground floor to which the public
have access (excluding toilets, changing rooms and bedrooms) including all public entrances
and exits and outside areas used by customers. Images shall be kept for a minimum of 31
days. The images shall be produced to a Police employee or authorised Officer of Cardiff
Council Licensing in a readily playable format immediately upon request when the premises
are open and at all other times as soon as reasonably practicable. There will be sufficient staff
training to facilitate the above.

2. A minimum of 28 days prior notice shall be given to Cardiff Police Licensing Unit of any
proposed Indoor Sporting Event, combat sporting events/boxing/wrestling/MMA, with such
notice to include information that relates to: expected numbers of patrons; proposed security
provision; details of boxing contestants; event risk assessment relating to medical provision
on site.

3. No U18s shall be permitted to attend combat spoiting events/boxing/wrestling/MMA.

4. Plastic vessels shall be used during Indoor Sporting Events, combat sporting
events/boxing/wrestling/MMA

3 Tickets shall not be available for purchase on the day of the event for combat sporting
events/boxing/wrestling/MMA

6.  Tickets are to contain the name of person attending at combat sporting
events/boxing/wrestling/MMA. Identification will be required for confirmation.

7. There shall be a minimum of six door supervisors for the first 300 patrons at combat
sporting events/boxing/wrestling/MMA. Thereafter, door supervisors shall be in attendance at
a ratio of 1:50 (door staff:patron). This means that 301 patrons will require 7 door supervisors;
351 patrons will require 8 door supervisors etc.

8. There shall be no use of the balcony during indoor sporting events/combat sporting
events boxing/wrestling/MMA except by promotional staff or employees of the Exchange
Hotel.

9. The DPS or a member of senior management shall be present at indoor sporting
events/combat sporting events boxing/wrestling/MMA.

10.  Body cameras shall be in use at the ratio of 1:2 (body worn camera : door supervisor)
for combat sporting events/boxing/wrestling/MMA.

11.  Door supervisors employed during combat sporting events/boxing/wrestling/MMA shall
each be equipped with a radio to facilitate communication between themselves and the duty
manager of the premises.

12.  All attendees at Indoor Sporting Events, combat sporting events/boxing/wrestling/MMA
shall be seated and provided with dinner or a buffet. There will be no standing spectators and
no drinks only tickets.

Page 9



13.  The maximum purchase of alcoholic beverage per customer will be set at four drinks.
(a pint/measure/ glass of wine)

If the applicant does not agree with the afore-mentioned representations, the police objections
will be based on the following;

The prevention of crime and disorder
The prevention of public nuisance.

Additional evidence to support the notice of objection will be presented at any subsequent
Licensing Committee hearing. This evidence will be expanded on verbally, written, statistical

or CCTV evidence.
If you require any further information please contact PC946 John Crowther at Cardiff Bay
police station, Licensing Department on 02920 222111 ext. 34-350.

_— Y&.If sincerely,

J Jones

? Q _Chief Inspector

Page 10



Cardiff City Council Our Ref: DB/51-03054MLAO2
Licensing ‘Department Your Ref: CCC PO1990
City Hall
Cathays Park Date: 30 January 2018
Cardiff Contact: Station Manager-D. Baxter
CF10 3ND Tel: 07990 954266
Licensing@cardiff.gov.uk E-mail: firesafety@southwales-fire.gov.uk
Dear Sir/Madam
LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR: Premises Licence Variation.
AT: The Exchange Building, Mount Stuart Square, Cardiff. CF10 5FQ

REPRESENTATIONS AGAINST THE APPLICATION

On behalf of the Fire and Rescue Authority, notice is hereby given of representations
against the present application in respect of the above. The grounds for the
representations are detailed in the enclosed report.

This authority cannot enforce these matters directly under current fire safety
regulations until such times as persons are employed on the premises.*

Please quote our reference in all future correspondence.

Yours faithfully,

Sl

for Assistant Chief Fire Officer

CC carl.bruder@eadsolicitors.co.uk

Pancadye eansnnaeth Tan oo Saohub D o ' sl Lire and Rescye Serace Hoadguoters,
Pare Busives §orost Zowe Hantraant, Pontog clun ¢« F 20 4 o bl e Bosinens Park Haatosont, Pontecdun 0F 72 20X

Ffon ! 142 20000 » Ffacs 21 11 432100 Telephone | 1i) 23740 e Fax 21 143202180
e dve gt -t ek A f . i .
Rty 1 croesrwy gohebiroeth 1 gyrrvoeg o7 soeTeg - byddwn m Wa welk e corrsspondence » Welth ond Engheh - we will reepond
rmateb n gyfarkel o ddou oy oted yn ech dewis xath heb cedi squally © both and will reply » rouwr longuoge of choxe whout delay

CODI YMWYBYDDIAETH - LLEIHAUY PERYGL RAISING AWARENESS - REDUCING RISK

Page 11

44y



SOUTH WALES FIRE AUTHORITY

LICENSING ACT 2003
NOTICE OF REPRESENTATIONS

NAME AND ADDRESS OF PREMISES: The Exchange Building, Mount Stuart
Square, Cardiff. CF10 5FQ

APPLICANT: Katie Christine Kenwright
APPLICATION FOR: Premises Licence Variation.

REASON FOR REPRESENTATIONS: This authority is of the opinion that the
application, as submitted, does not appear
to adequately promote the PUBLIC
SAFETY licensing objective.

DATE OF INSPECTION: 30 January 2018
FIRE SAFETY OFFICER: D Baxter
The Fire Authority makes representations against this application on the following

grounds: -

1. Means Of Escape

The means of escape shown does not appear adequate for the number of seats
detailed on the plan which forms part of the application.

Page 12



2

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
Paul Orders

County Hall
Atlantic Wharf

e
L T——

e =

v
"

]

utiee (UL ]

»-;" :

City of Cardiff Council

Cardiff CF10 4UW
Tel: 029 20872000

Cvyngor Dinas Caerdydd

e}
CARDIEF
CAERDYID

Scale: 1:1417
Date: 6/3/2018 at 10:36 AM
Coordinates

© Crown copyright and database rights (2014).
This copy is produced specifically to supply

unty
Coundil information NO further copies may be made.

Ordnance Survey 100023376 (2014).

Page 13




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Agenda 3

CARDIFF COUNCIL Agenda Item CO.
CYNGOR CAERDYDD

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: 23 March 2018

Report of the Head of Regulatory Services

Application for Premises Licence - Grant

Application No: 019754
Name of Premises: Chickoland, 132b Albany Road, Cardiff, CF24 3RU

Ward: Plasnewydd
1. Application
1.1 An application for a Premises Licence - Grant, has been received from Mr Abdelkrim
Yahiaoui respect of Chickoland, 132b Albany Road, Cardiff, CF24 3RU.
1.2 The applicant has applied for the following:
(1)  Inrespect of the following licensable activities:
The provision of late night refreshment (indoors and outdoors)
(2) Unless otherwise indicated the premises may be open to the public during the
following hours and for any hours consequential to the non-standard timings:
Monday to Thursday: 17:00 to 00:00
Friday to Sunday: 17:00 to 01:00
Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Years Eve, New Years Day: 17:00 to 02:00
3) To provide licensable activities during the following hours:
The provision of late night refreshment (indoors and outdoors):
Monday to Thursday: 23:00 to 00:00
Friday to Sunday: 23:00 to 01:00
Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Years Eve, New Years Day: 23:00 to 02:00
2. Promotion of Licensing Objectives.

The additional conditions proposed by the applicant to meet the licensing objectives are
attached to the report.

Page 15



4.1

4.2

43

5.1

Relevant Representations

Representations have been received in respect of the application, copies of which are
enclosed with the report.

Legal Considerations.

In respect of the application the decision must be taken following consideration of the
representations received with a view to promoting the licensing objectives which are:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance
Protection of Children from Harm

In each case the Sub-Committee may make the following determination

a) To grant the application.

b) To modify the conditions of the licence, by altering, omitting or adding to them,
where relevant.

c) Reject the whole or part of the application.

All decisions taken by the Sub-Committee must (a) be within the legal powers of the
Council and its Committees; (b) comply with any procedural requirement imposed by
law; (c) be undertaken in accordance with the procedural requirements imposed by the
Council eg. standing orders and financial regulations; (d) be fully and properly informed,;
(e) be properly motivated; (f) be taken having regard to the Council’s fiduciary duty to its
taxpayers; and (g) be reasonable and proper in all the circumstances.

Issues for Discussion.

The application should be determined and the appropriateness of any conditions on the
licence needs to be discussed.

Dave Holland 06 March 2018
Regulatory Services

Page 16



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidancé note 10)

U e ;@W- u:’« Pukhc, SaF(,‘cj
Ond foteckag U ldren M

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Shateec pror” fuss
CCc

¢) Public safety

Makng Soe all (ubbishe S Thdbwa Gurkeey)

and AN o puk et © Pneir placeS Ho
G ot tr!()pn'.'LU NorZeorel -

vek  Floor ‘iﬁ/v :

d) The prevention of public nuisance

ALL Costomers Wove the pPremses
Deliversy deiess do not™ healt the horm Rc ol
Oktent oo -

¢) The protection of children from harm

Chijden €akec AME Pem. S5 ath oa agprofeite

ol t -

Page 17



Barker, Kirstie

From: Tony.Bowley@south-wales.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 12 February 2018 09:46

To: Licensing (Licensing, Regulatory) \ Trwyddedu
Subject: FW: ForcelLetterheadNoAddress

Dear Licensing,

For your information, all now agreed with the police.

Please could you copy in Steph from noise pollution, sorry but | don’t have her email address.
Regards

Tony

From: Abdelkrim Yahiaoui [mailto:abdel.yahiaocui@hotmail.com]

Sent: 10 February 2018 18:14

To: Bowley,Anthony swp54909 <Tony.Bowley@south-wales.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: Re: ForceletterheadNoAddress

To whom it may concern

| agree to the condition being placed for the license.
Thank you

Abdelkrim Yahiaoui

Get Outlook for Android

From: Tony.Bowley@south-wales.pnn.police.uk <Tony.Bowley@south-wales.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 11:06:56 AM

To: abdel.yahiagui@hotmail.com

Cc: licensing@cardiff.gov.uk

Subject: ForceletterheadNoAddress

Dear Mr Yahiaoui,

Please find attached the police representation in relation to your application.
If you are in agreement to this being placed as a condition on your licence please reply to me in an email. Please
copy Cardiff Council Licensing into your reply.

Regards
Tony

Ydych chi angen siarad gyda'r heddlu ond nad oes angen ymateb brys arnoch? Ffoniwch
101? Gellir defnyddio’r rhif i roi gwybod am achos nad yw'n un brys i unrhyw heddlu yng
Nghymru a Lloegr.

Mewn argyfwng, ffoniwch 999 bob amser.

Do you need to speak to police but don't require an emergency response? Call 101? The
number can be used to report a non-emergency to any force in Wales and England.
In an emergency, always dial 999.

Mae Heddlu De Cymru yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. Byddwn yn

ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn
arwain at oedi.

Pagé 18



CADW DE CYMRU’N DDIOGEL « KEEPING SOUTH WALES SAFE

Licensing Department,
Cardiff Bay Police Station,
James Street,

Cardiff.
CF10 SEW
9% February 2018
Abdelkrim YAHIAOUT
“Chickoland” 132b Albany Road,
Roath,
Cardiff
CF24 3RU

Re APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE,
“CHICKOLAND” 132b ALBANY ROAD, ROATH, CARDIFF CF24 3RU

I have caused enquiries to be made into this into this application and make the following
representation that I wish to be considered when deciding on the licensable activity and
conditions for this licence.

We therefore ask that the Licensing Committee hear the representation made by the Police

when determining the grant of this application.

Should the applicants agree to comply with the representation made to meet the Licensing
Objectives before a hearing is held then please accept that the Police will automatically
withdraw their request for a hearing with the Licensing Committee.

POLICE REPRESENTATION

1. A cctv system shall be installed to a standard agreed with South Wales Police. The
system shall be maintained and operated at all times the premises are open to the public.
The system shall cover all parts of the licensable areas to which the public have access
(excluding toilets) and any outside areas, exits and entrances used by customers. Images
shall be kept for a minimum of 31 days.

The images shall be produced to a Police employee immediately upon request when the
premises are open and at all other times as soon as is reasonably practical. There will be
sufficient staff training to facilitate the above.

Mae Heddlu De Cymru yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg.  South Wales Police welcomes receiving correspondence in Welsh and English.
Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraegac nifydd  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at cedi.  in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.

Prif Gwnstabl Matt Jukes %aé(%n)m Chief Constable




Barker, Kirstie

From: Wong, Peter (ClIr)

Sent: 05 February 2018 20:48

To: Griffiths, Paul (PPE); De'Ath, Dan (Cllr); Lent, Sue (ClIr); McGarry, Mary (ClIr)

Cc: Barker, Kirstie

Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003: New Application: Chickoland, 132b Albany Road, CF24 3RU
Hi Paul,

Application: Chickoland, 132b Albany Road, Cardiff, CF24 3RU

I’d like to object to this Licence application. The shop is in a residential area, with flats above and opposite. It is also
situated next to a large residential housing block, and extending the hours to those times, with provision of late
night refreshment (indoors and outdoors) would be unacceptable.

Many thanks

Pete Wong
Labour Councillor for Plasnewydd
0777 997 5639

From: Griffiths, Paul (PPE)

Sent: 02 February 2018 13:13

To: De'Ath, Dan (ClIr) <Daniel.DeAth@cardiff.gov.uk>; Lent, Sue (Clir) <Sue.Lent@cardiff.gov.uk>; McGarry, Mary
{ClIr) <Mary.McGarry@cardiff.gov.uk>; Wong, Peter (Cllr) <Peter.Wong@cardiff.gov.uk>

Cc: Barker, Kirstie <kibarker@cardiff.gov.uk>

Subject: Licensing Act 2003: New Application: Chickoland, 132b Albany Road, CF24 3RU

Hello,

I am writing to advise you that an application was received on 2™ February 2018 for a Premises Licence under the
Licensing Act 2003 in respect of the above premises. Details of the application are attached.

Representations in respect of the application must be submitted within 28 days of the application being received by
the Authority. The consultation period therefore ends on 2™ March 2018.

| hope this is of assistance. If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards
Paul Griffiths |
r+ Licensing Section (Cardiff) / Adran Drwyddedu (Caerdydd)
Shared Shared Regulatory Services / Gwasanaethau Rheoliadpbl a Rennir

Regulstory Bridgend, Cardiff and the Vale of Glamorgan
Services Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, Caerdydd ar Bro Morgannwg
Phone| Ffon: (029) 20871651
Email / Ebost: paul.griffiths @cardiff.gov.uk

Mae’r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneq a byddwn yn sicrhau ein bod yn
cyfathrebu & chi yn yr iaith o'ch dewis, boed yn Saesneg, yn Gymraeg neu’'n ddwyieithog cyhyd &'n bod
yn ymwybodol o’ch dewis. Cysyiltwch & 029 20871651/ tmvddédu@caerdvdd.qov.uk i nodi dewis iaith.
Os na fyddwn yn derbyn eich dewis iaith, byddwn yn parhau i nyathrebu & chi yn unol &'r weithdrefn
bresennot. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi.

Pagcla 20



CHIEF EXECUTIVE
Paul Orders
County Hall
Atlantic Wharf
Cardiff CF10 4UW
Tel: 029 20872000

City of Cardiff Council

Cyngor Dinas Caerdydd

*

CARDIFF
CAERDYTID

Title

Scale: 1:1417
Date: 6/3/2018 at 13:11 PM

Coordinates

© Crown copyright and database rights (2014).
This oolpy is produced gjeciﬁaally to supply County
Council information NO further copies may be made.

Ordnance Survey 100023376 (2014).

Page 21




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Agenda 4

Small Society Lottery Registration Committee Report

The Sub-Committee are requested to determine the following
applications for revocation of Small Society Lottery Registrations due to
non-payment of the annual fee.

Socigty Name Reg. No

Motivation & Learning Trust 569

Whitchurch RFC 567

Radnor Primary PTA 476

Mini & Juniors - Llanishen Rugby Football Club 477

Cylch Y Coed 482

06 March 2018 Page 1 of 1

Page 23



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



	Agenda
	2 Cais i Amrywio Trwydded Safle - Adeiladau'r Gyfnewidfa, Sgwâr Mount Stuart
	3 Cais i Ganiatau Trwydded Safle - Chickoland, Heol Albany
	4 Cofrestriadau Cymdeithasau Bychain ar gyfer y Loteri

